

ATTACHMENT - 2

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
FEMA Region 9
1111 Broadway, Suite 1200
Oakland, CA 94607-4052



FEMA

March 1, 2023

Brenda Emrick
Acting Emergency Services Manager
Costa Mesa Fire Department
77 Fair Drive
Costa Mesa, CA 92626

Dear Brenda Emrick:

The Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) has completed its review of the *City of Costa Mesa Local Hazard Mitigation Plan 2023* and has determined that this plan is eligible for final approval pending its adoption by the City of Costa Mesa.

FEMA recently updated the [Local Mitigation Planning Policy Guide](#) which will take effect on April 19, 2023. **In order for your plan to be approved under the 2011 [Local Mitigation Plan Review Guide](#) in which it was reviewed with, formal adoption documentation must be submitted to FEMA Region 9 prior to April 19, 2023.** If formal adoption documentation is received between April 19, 2023, and March 1, 2024, the plan must be re-reviewed for adherence to the new 2023 policy guidance and sections of the plan may need to be revised.

If you have any questions regarding the planning or review processes, please contact the FEMA Region 9 Hazard Mitigation Planning Team at fema-r9-mitigation-planning@fema.dhs.gov.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Alison Kearns", is written over a horizontal line.

Digitally signed by
ALISON KEARNS
Date: 2023.03.01
14:48:13 -08'00'

Alison Kearns
Planning and Implementation Branch Chief
Mitigation Division
FEMA Region 9

Enclosure (1)

City of Costa Mesa Plan Review Tool, dated March 1, 2023

cc: Ron Miller, Mitigation Quality Assurance Division Chief, California Governor's Office of Emergency Services
Blythe Denton, Hazard Mitigation Grants Division Chief, California Governor's Office of Emergency Services
Victoria LaMar-Haas, Hazard Mitigation Planning Chief, California Governor's Office of Emergency Services